
May 2, 2024 
Addendum No. 2 

RP005-24 
Provision of Engineering Design Services and Construction Document Development for Loop Trail from 

Sugarloaf Parkway to Saint Ives Court.  
 
REVISION: 
 
R1. Please remove pages 61-86 of the invitation. This was duplicate of the REQUIRED CONTRACT 

PROVISIONS FOR NON-FEDERAL ENTITY CONTRACTSUNDER FEDERAL AWARDS – THE FEDERAL 
HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION (FHWA). 

 
R2.  Please replace the response to Question 8 on Addendum #1 with the following: 
 
Q: Per Page 4 of the RFQ, "Respondents should submit a copy of the approval of the pre-qualification 

by GDOT for the area classes identified below. The area classes must be listed on the 
organizational chart with the prime and sub-consultants on a single 11”x17” page." Would the 
county allow the area class table to be included on a separate sheet from the org chart? And does 
the county want the GDOT prequals included in B. Qualifications or attached to the package with 
the required forms? Page 8 says, “Required proof of prequalification should be submitted as 
indicated in Section VI.B.4.,” but there is no Section VI.B.4. included in the RFQ. 

 
A:  Yes, you can include a separate sheet with area classes. You can include the pre-qualifications in the 

Qualifications section. Section VI.B.4 is NOT included in the RFP. See below updated “Area Class 
Requirements and Certification” section: 

 
RRE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the firm information page of the request for proposal.   
Sincerely, 
 
Michael Milstein 
Purchasing Associate II 


